REGULAR MEETING May 8, 2019 Struthers, Ohio 44471

The Regular Meeting of the Council of the City of Struthers, Ohio, was held on Wednesday, May 8, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. in Council Chambers with the following members present at Roll Call: Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik.

President of Council, Henry D. Franceschelli, Sr., was present at the Meeting.

President of Council, Henry D. Franceschelli, Sr., asked everyone to stand for the Pledge and for the gentlemen to remove their hats.

Pledge was recited.

President of Council, Henry D. Franceschelli, Sr., thanked everyone for coming this evening.

President of Council, Henry D. Franceschelli, Sr., recognized the invited guest in attendance at the Regular Council Meeting: Safety Service Director, Robert (Bob) Norris, Law Director, John N. Zomoida Jr. and Tax Commissioner, James Bertrando. (Mayor Terry P. Stocker, Auditor, Christina Bohl/Jackson, Judge Dominic Leone, and Treasurer, Robert D. Carcelli, III –not present.) Also present: Former President of Council & Councilman, Robert (Bob) Carcelli, Former 2nd Ward Councilwoman, Carol A. Crytzer, Police Chief Roddy and Struthers Police Officer Present.

...PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL ANNOUNCED THAT THOSE WISHING TO SPEAK BEFORE COUNCIL WILL GET 3 MINUTES...

PRESENTATION OF CHECK TO THE CITY OF STRUTHERS FROM THE MAHONING COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

President of Council, Henry D. Franceschelli, Sr., asked for a motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes and to accept the minutes. Do I have a motion? A second?

Carcelli moved seconded by Fire to dispense with the reading of the minutes of 2nd Regular Meeting dated April 24, 2019 and accept them as prepared by the Clerk. Roll Call: Voting yea: Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik. Motion carried 7-0.

Meeting minutes accepted by 7-0 vote.

COMMUNICATIONS

NO COMMUNICATIONS FOR REGULAR MEETING.....

President of Council, Henry D. Franceschelli, Sr., stated that there are no communications to receive and file.

MAYOR'S REPORT

Mayor was not present at the meeting and had no said report for Council this evening. (Letter received stating that he was not going to be present at the meeting.) On File

There were no remarks or comments for the Mayor.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEES (On Audio) May 15, 2019

Robert D. Burnside, Chairman of the Finance & Legislation Committee scheduled a meeting for Wednesday, May 15, 2019 at 6:15 p.m. in Council Caucus Room. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss pending Legislation. (Called for during the Regular Meeting of Council.)

Michael S. Patrick, Chairman of Annexation, Zoning & Industrial Business Committee scheduled a meeting for Wednesday, May 15, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. in Council Caucus Room. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the Landlord Registration Ordinance with Maureen O'Neil. (Called for during the Regular Meeting of Council.)

Mr. Joseph N. Rudzik called for a meeting after Zoning to talk about the Boulevard Studies conducting by Police Chief Roddy.

ANYONE WISHING TO ADDRESS COUNCIL ON PENDING LEGISLATION

There were no remarks or comments under Addressing Council on Pending Legislation.

LEGISLATION

ELECTED OFFICIAL RAISES

19-019

AN ORDINANCE FIXING THE SALARIES OF ALL ELECTED OFFICIALS OF THE CITY OF STRUTHERS, OHIO, RETROACTIVE TO JANUARY 1, 2019 REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 18-016 AND ANY ORDINANCE INCONSISTENT HEREWITH AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Burnside moved seconded by Bigley that the rules of Council be suspended and the ordinance be placed upon its passage.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik. No Remarks.

Burnside moved seconded by Bigley that the ordinance be passed as read.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Bunside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik.

No Remarks.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Legislation passed by 7-0 vote.

FULL-TIME RAISES

19-020

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING SALARIES FOR THE DEPARTMENT HEADS IN THE CITY OF STRUTHERS, OHIO, RETROACTIVE TO JANUARY 1, 2019, REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 18-017 AND ANY ORDINANCE INCONSISTENT HEREWITH AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Patrick moved seconded by Bayus that the rules of Council be suspended and the ordinance be placed upon its passage.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik.

Patrick moved seconded by Bayus that the ordinance be passed as read.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Bunside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik.

No Remarks.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Legislation passed by 7-0 vote.

19-021

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING AND ESTABLISHING SALARIES FOR ALL NON-ELECTED EMPLOYEES AND NON-ELECTED OFFICERS AND APPOINTEES IN THE CITY OF STRUTHERS, OHIO, EXCLUDING THE SAFETY SERVICE DIRECTOR, POLICE CHIEF, TAX COMMISSIONER, RETROACTIVE TO JANAURY 1, 2019 PROVIDING FOR VACATIONS, FUNERAL LEAVE FOR SAID EMPLOYEES AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 18-018 AND ANY ORDINANCE INCONSISTENT HEREWIT AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Patrick moved seconded by Bayus that the rules of Council be suspended and the ordinance be placed upon its passage.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik. No Remarks.

Patrick moved seconded by Bayus that the ordinance be passed as read.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Bunside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik.

No Remarks.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Legislation passed by 7-0 vote.

19-022

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING AND ESTABLISHING THE SALARY FOR THE POSITION OF CLERK OF COUNCIL, RETROACTIVE TO JANUARY 1, 2019, DEFINING HER DUTIES, PROVIDING FOR COMPENSATION WORKING SCHEDULE, AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 18-019 AND ANY ORDINANCE INCONSISTENT HEREWITH AND DELCARING AN EMERGENCY.

Patrick moved seconded by Bayus that the rules of Council be suspended and the ordinance be placed upon its passage.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik. No Remarks.

Patrick moved seconded by Bayus that the ordinance be passed as read.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Bunside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik.

No Remarks.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Legislation passed by 7-0 vote.

19-023

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING AND ESTABLISHING A SALARY FOR POLICE CHIEF'S SECRETARY, RETROACTIVE TO JANAURY 1, 2019, PROVIDING FOR VACATIONS, FUNERAL LEAVE FOR SAID EMPLOYEE AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 18-020 AND ANY ORDINANCE INCONSISTENT HEREWITH AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Patrick moved seconded by Bayus that the rules of Council be suspended and the ordinance be placed upon its passage.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik. No Remarks.

Patrick moved seconded by Bayus that the ordinance be passed as read.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Bunside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik.

No Remarks.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Legislation passed by 7-0 vote.

19-024

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING AND ESTABLISHING SALARIES FOR ALL NON-ELECTED EMPLOYEES AND NON-ELECTED OFFICERS AND APPOINTEES IN THE STREET DEPARTMENT IN THE CITY OF STRUTHERS, OHIO, EXCLUDING THE SAFETY-SERVICE DIRECTOR AND WORKING FOREMAN, PROVIDING FOR VACATIONS, HOLIDAY PAY, AND OVERTIME FOR SAID EMPLOYEES, RETROACTIVE TO JANUARY 1, 2019, REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 18-021 AND ANY ORDINANCE INCONSISTENT HEREWITH AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Patrick moved seconded by Bayus that the rules of Council be suspended and the ordinance be placed upon its passage.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik. No Remarks.

Patrick moved seconded by Bayus that the ordinance be passed as read.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Bunside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik. No Remarks.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Legislation passed by 7-0 vote.

19-025

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING AND ESTABLISHING THE SALARY FOR FULL-TIME PARK CARETAKER/LABORER, IN THE CITY OF STRUTHERS, OHIO, PROVIDING FOR VACATION, AND HOLIDAY PAY, RETROACTIVE TO JANUARY 1, 2019, REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 18-022 AND ANY ORDINANCE INCONSISTENT HEREWITH AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Patrick moved seconded by Bayus that the rules of Council be suspended and the ordinance be placed upon its passage.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik. No Remarks.

Patrick moved seconded by Bayus that the ordinance be passed as read.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Bunside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik.

No Remarks.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Legislation passed by 7-0 vote.

19-026

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING AND ESTABLISHING THE SALARY FOR THE BUILDING MAINTENANCE PERSON IN THE CITY BUILDING, IN THE CITY OF STRUTHERS, OHIO, PROVIDING FOR VACATION, AND HOLIDAY PAY, RETROACTIVE TO JANUARY 1, 2019, REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 18-023 AND ANY ORDINANCE INCONSISTENT HEREWITH AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Patrick moved seconded by Bayus that the rules of Council be suspended and the ordinance be placed upon its passage.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik. No Remarks.

Patrick moved seconded by Bayus that the ordinance be passed as read.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Bunside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik.

No Remarks.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Legislation passed by 7-0 vote.

PART-TIME RAISES

19-027

AN ORDINANCE CREATING THE POSITION OF PART-TIME PARK LABORER, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO HIRE SAID PERSONS ESTABLISHING COMPENSATION, REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 18-025 AND ANY ORDINANCE INCOSISTENT HEREWITH AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Fire moved seconded by Bigley that the rules of Council be suspended and the ordinance be placed upon its passage.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik.

Fire moved seconded by Bigley that the ordinance be passed as read.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Bunside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik.

No Remarks.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Legislation passed by 7-0 vote.

19-028

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING AND ESTABLISHING AN HOURLY RATE FOR PART TIME PAID FIREMEN AND SETTING AN AMOUNT TO BE PAID TO PART TIME PAID FIREMEN FOR ATTENDANCE AT TRAINING MEETINGS; AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 18-026 AND ANY ORDINANCE INCONSISTENT HEREWITH AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Fire moved seconded by Bigley that the rules of Council be suspended and the ordinance be placed upon its passage.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik. No Remarks.

Fire moved seconded by Bigley that the ordinance be passed as read.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Bunside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik.

No Remarks.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Legislation passed by 7-0 vote.

19-029

AN ORDINANCE CREATING THE POSITION OF PART-TIME CIVILIAN CLERK-DISPATCHERS IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT, REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 18-027, AND ANY ORDINANCE INCONSISTENT HEREWITH AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Fire moved seconded by Bigley that the rules of Council be suspended and the ordinance be placed upon its passage.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik. No Remarks.

Fire moved seconded by Bigley that the ordinance be passed as read.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Bunside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik.

No Remarks.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Legislation passed by 7-0 vote.

19-030

AN ORDINANCE CREATING THE POSITION OF PART-TIME COORDINATOR FOR LITTER/RECYCLING, AND PART-TIME DRIVER LITTER COLLECTORS, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO HIRE SAID PERSONS AND ESTABLISHING HOURS AND WAGES, REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 18-028 AND ANY ORDINANCE INCONSISTENT HEREWITH AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Fire moved seconded by Bigley that the rules of Council be suspended and the ordinance be placed upon its passage.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik.

Fire moved seconded by Bigley that the ordinance be passed as read.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Bunside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik. No Remarks.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Legislation passed by 7-0 vote.

19-031

AN ORDINANCE CREATING THE POSITION OF PART-TIME DRIVER FOR THE VAN FOR THE ELDERLY, SETTING HOURS AND WAGES, REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 18-030, AND ANY ORDINANCE INCONSISTENT HEREWITH AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Fire moved seconded by Bigley that the rules of Council be suspended and the ordinance be placed upon its passage.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik. No Remarks.

Fire moved seconded by Bigley that the ordinance be passed as read.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Bunside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik. No Remarks.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Legislation passed by 7-0 vote.

19-032

AN ORDINANCE CREATING THE POSITION OF PART-TIME POLICE OFFICER IN THE POLICE DEPARTMENT, AND SETTING WAGES, REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 18-031, AND ANY ORDINANCE INCONSISTENT HEREWITH AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Fire moved seconded by Bigley that the rules of Council be suspended and the ordinance be placed upon its passage.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik. No Remarks.

Fire moved seconded by Bigley that the ordinance be passed as read.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Bunside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik. No Remarks.

Legislation passed by 7-0 vote.

19-033

AN ORDINANCE CREATING THE POSITION OF TWO PART-TIME TAX CLERKS IN THE TAX OFFICE, SETTING THE HOURS AND WAGES FOR SAID POSITIONS, REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 18-032, AND ANY ORDINANCE INCONSISTENT HEREWITH AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Fire moved seconded by Bigley that the rules of Council be suspended and the ordinance be placed upon its passage.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik. No Remarks.

Fire moved seconded by Bigley that the ordinance be passed as read.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Bunside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik. No Remarks.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Legislation passed by 7-0 vote.

19-034

AN ORDINANCE CREATING THE POSITION OF PART-TIME STREET LABORER, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO HIRE SAID PERSONS, ESTABLISHING COMPENSATION, REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 18-024 AND ANY ORDINANCE INCOSISTENT HEREWITH AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Fire moved seconded by Bigley that the rules of Council be suspended and the ordinance be placed upon its passage.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik. No Remarks.

Fire moved seconded by Bigley that the ordinance be passed as read.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Bunside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik.

No Remarks.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Legislation passed by 7-0 vote.

19-035

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND / OR SAFETY SERVICE DIRECTOR TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS AND THE BOARD OF CONTROL TO AWARD AND SIGN CONTRACTS FOR THE YEAR 2019 RESURFACING PROJECT AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

Rudzik moved seconded by Carcelli that the rules of Council be suspended and the resolution be placed upon its passage.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik. No Remarks.

Rudzik moved seconded by Carcelli that the resolution be passed as read.

Roll Call: Voting Yea: Bayus, Bigley, Bunside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik.

No Remarks.

Motion Carried 7-0.

Legislation passed by 7-0 vote.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS (On Audio)

Mr. Dallas Bigley stated that there were a few questions asked at the last Council Meeting pertaining to CASTLO. He stated that he was just doing his job and got that information. He stated that CASTLO Employees140 people in their complex, 120 acres of land that CASTLO owns; where 90 has been remediated and being used. He stated that CASTLO has to Businesses located there in CASTLO. CASTLO also works with the City on with helping with storage of equipment; donate land for our Fireman Department to use for training. The Street Department also uses their property for storage of leaves

and they did store our salt until we got the salt dome. He stated that this was the information that he was able to obtain and he wanted to share it. Thank you!

NEW BUSINESS

There were no remarks or comments under New Business.

REPORT OF LAW DIRECTOR (On Audio)

Law Director, John N. Zomoida, Jr. was present at the meeting and had no said report for Council this evening.

There were no remarks or comments for the Law Director.

REPORT OF AUDITOR

Auditor Christina Bohl was not present at the meeting and had no said report for Council this evening.

There were no remarks or comments for the Auditor.

REPORT OF SAFETY SERVICE DIRECTOR (On Audio)

Safety Service Director was present at the meeting and had no said report for Council this evening. Mr. Norris gave a verbal report to Council and the Audience: 1) Grass Complaints to be filed, 2) Pot Holes, 3) Part-Time SUMMER Help needed to help with grass cutting and 4) Mowing grass.

Remarks/Comments:

Mr. Richard S. Bayus thanked him with the quick action with all the Grass cutting complaints. He stated that he turned in at least 20 in his ward. Thank you!

Mr. Robert D. Burnside stated the City is down to three working crew on the Street Department due to family issues going on. Please be patient.

...PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL ANNOUNCED AGAIN THAT THOSE WISHING TO SPEAK BEFORE COUNCIL WILL GET 3 MINUTES... THANK YOU!

ADDRESSING OF COUNCIL (On Audio)

(On Audio - These minutes are a summarization of the Regular Meeting and not verbatim.)

Mr. Robert (Bob) Carcelli, 409 Edison Street, Struthers, Ohio 44471. He stated to Mr. Patrick that he is glad to see him get things moving with regards to Occupancy and Landlord Ordinances. When did you say the meeting was going to be?

Comments/Remarks:

Mr. Michael S. Patrick answered Mr. Carcelli saying the meeting will be Wednesday, May 15, 2019. He stated that he will have Maureen O'Neil down here to talk about the process how Campbell handles their Landlord Ordinance and give an over view how it can work for the City of Struthers.

Mr. Bob Carcelli asked that once you get all your recommendations do you plan on turning that information over to the Law Director.

Mr. Michael S. Patrick stated that he has already been briefed on this information.

Mr. Bob Carcelli stated that he is the one that will help build the Ordinance.

Mr. Michael S. Patrick stated that the Ordinance has already been built and been through his office, as well as, the inspection form. He stated that this meeting is for the Administrative side of the Ordinance. He said that Maureen O'Neil will be coming down here to talk with Council on what she proposes for our City. She runs the City of Campbell's program and does very well there. He stated that she said that a person for our City probable can put in 15 hours per week. She proposed three things for our City: 1) She can take on our City for 15 hours per week, 2) She can train somebody to do the job, and 3) City can hire someone off the street to take on the position to run the Landlord program. He told Bob that we are going to look at her recommendations and go from there. He spoke at length on the matter.

Mr. Bob Carcelli asked Mr. Patrick if he thought 15 hours per week is suitable for our City, with the condition of the way our town looks. He said you are taking the recommendation of a Campbell resident and taking care of Campbell? You better go look in Campbell? That's number one! He said that he has only so many minutes...

Mr. Patrick stated that is what Ms. O'Neil recommended. She is specialized in this field.

Mr. Bob Carcelli stated that he has never heard of a 3 minute time limit given to resident to speak and address council.

President of Council, Henry D. Franceschelli, Sr. stated that we have and ordinance and that he can set the time. I can set the time at the beginning of the meetings. I set the time to three minutes. Megan will get the ordinance, if you want to see it.

Mr. Bob Carcelli stated that the matter of dealing with CASTLO. I am very happy to see finally someone able to get back to me about how many jobs are in CASTLO, but I would like to know how many companies each one of those jobs can file? Not just there are hundred and some jobs.

President of Council, Henry D. Franceschelli, Sr. stated that Mr. Bigley will look that up too.

Mr. Dallas Bigley stated that he already answered his questions. He stated that there are ten (10) businesses in CASTLO and 140 employees.

Mr. Bob Carcelli stated why don't you give that to me in writing.

Mr. Bigley stated that he gave him the information and that he can write it down. You are more than welcome to write the information down.

Mr. Carcelli stated give that to me in writing.

Mr. Bigley said write it down.

Mr. Carcelli said no you write it down. Give it to me in writing.

Mr. Bigley said that he just explained it to him.

Mr. Carcelli stated that you are here to serve me.

Point-Of-Order called by Mr. Dallas A. Bigley. He stated that we are at three minutes.

Mr. Henry D. Franceschelli, Sr. stated that is it. You are way over your time limit!

President of Council shut down Mr. Robert (Bob) Carcelli.

Mr. Carcelli said ok, ok!

Ms. Linda Sheevetz, 65 Perry Street, Struthers, Ohio 44471. She stated that God Bless Mr. Norris but you are going to need some help! She stated that she doesn't know the last time he was on Parkway or Perry Street but she has a question: I have a Jeep in the garage for three years and keep the plates current, and have insurance on it. Mr. Wildes told me to cut down a tree or I will be cited. Cut down the tree. Why can you drive up Perry Street and on the Right side of the road there are all kinds of cars torn apart, cars being worked on and the mailman can't even walk up the drive to rental properties because of this.. She spoke at length on the Landlord ordinance. She thanked Mr. Norris for always returning her call and attending to her concerns. Thank you, Mr. Norris!

Mr. Philip Puryear gave an update of all the homes selected for the CHIP Program. He stated that there are 13 properties that will be addressed here in this area and that they should be doing evaluations and specs on those homes in 2 to 3 weeks.

Comments: (On Audio)

Mr. Joseph Rudzik stated that there are 13 properties in Struthers and \$264,000 will go towards those properties.

Mr. Puryear explained how the money gets divided between said homes.

Mr. Ronald Carcelli asked if they are able to get a copy of the 14 homes selected.

Mr. Puryear stated that he will give the copy to the Clerk of Council and explained some other features of the program.

President of Council, Henry D. Franceschelli, Sr., announced the Committee Meetings scheduled for Wednesday, May 15, 2019 is as follows:

Finance & Legislation Committee Meeting at 6:15 p.m. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss pending Legislation.

Annexation, Zoning & Industrial Business Committee Meeting at 6:30 p.m. The purpose of the meeting is to discuss Landlord Registration Ordinance with Maureen O'Neil.

STRUTHERS CLEAN-UP DAY- SATURDAY, MAY 18, 2019 FROM 8-12

STRUTHERS CITY COUNCIL MEETING MOVED FROM WEDNESDAY, MAY 22, 2019 TO TUESDAY, MAY 21, 2019 DUE TO TASTE OF STRUTHERS BEING HELD ON WEDNESDAY.

ADJOURNMENT

Bayus moved seconded by Bigley that the meeting be adjourned. Roll Call: Voting yea: Bayus, Bigley, Burnside, Carcelli, Fire, Patrick, Rudzik. Motion Carried 7-0.

President of Council, Henry	D. Franceschelli, Sr., declared the meeting be
adjourned and thanks for coming.	
CLERK OF COUNCIL	PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL